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Public Notice

The Board of Corrections will review the following Administrative Regulation Arkansas
Correctional School District Dyslexia Screening and Intervention Plan

Copies of the proposed regulation are available for public inspection at the Arkansas
Correctional School District, 8000 Correction Circle, Pine Bluff, AR 71603. The
proposed Arkansas Correctional School District Dyslexia Screening and Intervention
Plan is also available for review online through the Secretary of State’s website:
sos.arkansas.gov and arkcs.arkansas.gov.

Written comments regarding the Administrative Regulation should be postmarked by
February 18, 2020. Comment may be mailed to Arkansas Correctional School District,
Attention: Superintendent, 8000 Correction Circle, Pine Bluff AR. 71603.




Takelia McDaniel

R
From: legalads@arkansasonline.com
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 11:44 AM
To: Takelia McDaniel
Subject: Re: Public Notice

Thanks. Will run Sun 1/19, 1/26, and 2/2.

Gregg Sterne, Legal Advertising
Arkansas Democrat-Gazette
legalads@arkansasonline.com

From: "Takelia McDaniel" <Takelia.McDaniel@arkansas.gov>

To: "legalads@arkansasonline.com” <legalads@arkansasonline.com>

Cc: "Solomon Graves" <Solomon.Graves@arkansas.gov>, "Bill V Glover" <Bill.V.Glover@arkansas.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 11:26:50 AM

Subject: Public Notice

Please publish the attached advertisement in the legal notice section for three (3) consecutive Sundays beginning
January 19, 2020. Please send the billing with proof of publications to:

Solomon graves, Chief of Staff
Department of Corrections
6814 Princeton Pike

Pine Bluff, AR 71611

Thank you,
Takelia McDaniel

Agency Policy Coordinator
Department of Corrections
Division of Correction

6814 Princeton Pike

Pine Bluff, AR 71602

(870)267-6345 Fax: (870)267-6373

Email: Takelia.McDaniel@Arkansas.gov
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